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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

12 Aoy quod‘ o Reuting auss &mﬂt%
R Utne >
Tugtouals :

——

Thé above-described material’ was removed from xhi;
file pursuvant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): .,

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and . (7) Investigato
practices files '
V/< (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute | Information
(4) Trade secrets and Al (9) Well Information
.commercial or : (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

'V/ (5) Internal Documents

Signed fhuuua,;jllt;; =%
date (uguax 3,989

FEC 9-21-77
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TELEPHONES BOS - 826 -G200
TELEX: ONRE

SN AVTHUE SLONSES HANDEL ® EAST WISCONSIN AVENUE
RO PARIB, FRANCE MILMMUREE, WISCONSIN 83208
., 883-800 4142718827

August 13, 1984

BY HAND

Maura Whit=, BEsquire =

Federal Election Commission b
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 R

s

Re: MUR 1670 (Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association Y

PAC; Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer) :;

Dear Ms. White:

Enclosed is a check to the Commission for $250 from the
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC. The check is in full
payment of the civil penalty set forth in Paragraph VI of the
Conciliation Agreement.

Please sign the enclosed copy of this letter to acknowledge
that you received the check.

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter.
Sincerely,

—-jFaith..{\t\iSo:uwum

Peter A. Barnes

Enclosure

Receipt acknowledged:




HUGHES HUBSARD & REED
120! PEMNEVIVANIA AVENUE, K. W.
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20008

BY HAND

Maura White, Esquire
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




MEMORANDUM
TO: CHERYL THOMAS TO: JOAN HARRIS
JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

(a copy of which is attached) RELATING

WAS RECEIVED ON _§ -/3-8 ‘/ PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
[] BUDGET CLEARING ACCCOUNT (#95F3875.16)
[ CLVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)

OTHER #*

SIGNATURE ﬂ /(a,,l; DATE 8”// 3/ ¥ 5[

PCBA PAC l
PEPSI-COLA BOTTLERS ASSOCIATION, INC.
1040 BAYVIEW DRIVE
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33304 AUGUST 8,

Jay
l&?ﬁ»’:‘ﬁ’op #AFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS | ON®*

AL -

**T\IO HUNORED FIFTY MD 00/ l

’ Sun Bank!South Florida, N.A.
’0. Box 5100
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In the Matter of

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers
Association PAC;

Gerald F Brown, as treasurer

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 1670

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of July 31,

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1670:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC and
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, as recommended
in the General Counsel's report dated

July 23, 1984.

2% Close the file.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated July 23,

1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and McGarry

voted affirmatively for the motion; Commissioner Harris

dissented; Commissioner Reiche did not cast a vote.

'““‘éﬁé&#dfzéél"'

Date

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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Jrctot M. lt.inﬂl.tﬁﬁ%’“"

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Auguast 6, 1984

ok e aX, _éu_a.g m\

Sughes, Hubbard and Reed
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

REB: MUR 1670

Dear Mr. Kreindler:

On July 31, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your clients, Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association
PAC and Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part ot the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become patt of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Generzal Counsel

A.

s
Associate eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL BLECTION COMNISSION

In the Matter of

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers MUR 1670
Association PAC;

Gerald F. Brown,
as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the FPederal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to infor-
mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to
believe that the Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC (herein-
after "the PAC") and Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents,
having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as
follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement
has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).
II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.
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Iv.

The pertinent facts in this matter are as tolloﬁij
1. The PAC is a political committee rcgint.rid-ﬁitb
the Commission.

2. Gerald F. Brown is the treasurer of the PAC.
3. The PAC was required to file the 1981 March
Monthly Rebort by March 20, 1981. The report was
filed on April 3, 1981.

4. The PAC was required to file the 1981 September
Monthly Report by September 20, 198l1. The report
was filed on September 28, 198l.

S. The PAC was required to file the 1982 February
Monthly Report by February 20, 1982. The report
was filed on March 1, 1982,

6. The PAC was required to file the 1982 March
Monthly Report by March 20, 1982. The report was
filed on March 29, 1982,

7. The PAC was required to file the 1982 May
Monthly Report by May 20, 1982. The report was
filed on May 27, 1982.

8. The PAC was required to file the 1982 June
Monthly Report by June 20, 1982. The report was
filed on June 30, 1982.

9. The PAC was required to file the 1982 July
Monthly Report by July 20, 1982. The report was
filed on July 28, 1982.




- o0
V. Respondents violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(B) by
ta111n§ to file timely the 1981 March lonthly’noport; tho iﬁll
September Monthly Report, the 1982 Pebruary nonthly Rﬁpoft.
the 1982 March Monthly Report, the 1982 May Monthly Report,
the 1982 June Monthly Report, and the 1982 July Monthly |
Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty of Two Hundred
and Fifty Dollars ($250) to the United States Treasurer,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Cam-

6 7

paign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a com-
o plaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
a civil action for relief in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

8404047

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with
and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement eonltitutnl_Eﬁiﬁih}ati5w-

agreement between the parties on the matters ratnddfhﬁtiin,"

and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either itlttcn

or oral, made by either party or by agents of either party,

that is not contained in this written agreement shall be

valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

Associate.ceneral

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

jé:‘NQEQ = G‘“'g===ﬁ

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC
Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer

1 -'S'-!ikﬁi

Date




9

6

. ,

84049047

SUBJECT:

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

T0: CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ SUSAN M. TEIR?'
JULY 24, 1984

OBJECTION - MUR 1670 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT signed July 23, 1984

on ‘Tuesday, July 24, 1984 at 11:00.

" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

Tuesday, July 31,

1984.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO0: Office of the Commission Secretary
PROM: Office of General munselw

DATE: _July 23, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1670 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
48 Hour Tally Vote x] Compliance K]
Sensitive X]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters (|
24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation []
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Closed MUR Letters [ 1] %
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ 1]
Non-Sensitive [ ) Advisory Opinions [1]

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [ ]
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Attached is a eiltiticd agnm: e been '_un.a"
by the treasurer of the Pepsi-Cola lotthu Luoeutlon PAC
(Attachment 1).

II. Recommendations

l. Accept the atfached conciliation agreement with

83404047 2671

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC and Gerald P.
Brown, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter. . L pe

D .
Associate Genepal Counsel
Attachments

1l - Proposed Agreement
2 - Letter to Kreindler
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1670

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers
Association PAC

Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer

W W W e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 26,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1670:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association
PAC and Gerald F. Brown, as
treasurer.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter as submitted
with the General Counsel's Report
signed June 21, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:
5 Fav
v v
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
cretary of the Commission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-22-84, 10:46

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-22-84, 2:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20453 ;

May 3, 1984

Peter Kreindler, Esquire
Hughes, Hubbard and Reed
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20004

Re: MUR 1670
Dear Mr. Kreindler:

This is in response to you:’lettef dated April 23, 1984, in
which you request on behalf of your clients, Pepsi-Cola Bottlers

" Association PAC and Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, an extension

of time until May 11, 1984, to respond to the Commission's
finding in this matter. I have reviewed your request and agree
to a 15 day extension. The response of your clients is due,
therefore, on May 11, 1984.

If you have any gquestions please contact Maura White at 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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NEW YORR, NEW YORR 10008
818+ 708-7000

T PARS, FRANCE

/MMM

"N ! jodh )

ONE WALL STREET % a 6 Loooy 558 SOVES Mowgn sTREET

————
LO8 ANSELEIDCTALIFORNIA 9007
TELEPHONE: 208+ 680 - 7
i gy F-2009-8140 '
TELER: 802EM y .
A%, AvENUE GEORBES MANDEL A " EASY Bie AVENUE

BY HAND

Lois Lerner, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1670 (Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association
PAC; Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer)

Dear Ms. Lerner:

I am writing to confirm our telephone conversation
today and to request an extension of time of fifteen
days, to Friday, May 11, to submit written comments in
response to the Commission's letter to Mr. Brown dated
April 13. That letter was received by Mr. Brown on
April 16, and thus the 10-day period to respond will
end on April 26, unless it is extended.

As I told you on the phone, we would like an oppor-
tunity to discuss the matter informally with Maura White,

the staff member assigned to this matter, before submitting

a written response. We were told that Ms. White will be

out of the office until next Monday, April 30, and thus a

short delay is necessary.

You indicated in our conversation that an extension
of time would be appropriate. Unless I hear from you, I
will assume that we will be granted the extension until

MILWAURES, WIBCONSIN 53808

April 23, 1984 aia-an-a0e?

PETER M KREINDLER W lb10
V) oy



_ Lois Lerner, Esquire
April 23, 1984
Page Two

May 11. I will phone Ms. White on April 30 to arrange a
mutually convenient time to discuss this matter.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Q,‘zu.)w Voowatdin”

Peter M. Kreindler

R

cc: Maura White, Esquire
Mr. Gerald F. Brown

67 5
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3404047




The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

o - 2;3»' ¢ ta~alilm ::; <F§§gg‘¢:==._

Date Signature

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Assoc.-PAC; Gerald F.Brown,as Treasurer

PCBA

1040 Bayview Drive Suite 419

Ft.Lauderdale, F1. 33304

HOME PHONE: 305-566-0323
BUSINESS PHONE: 305-563=5656
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

April 13, 1984

Gerald P, Brown, Treasurer
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association-PAC
1040 Bayview Drive, Suite 419

Fort Laudérdale, Florida 33304

Re: MUR' 1670
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association -
PAC; Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Brown:

On April 11, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Pepsi-Cola
Bottlers Association-PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter within
ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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,ﬁﬁﬁq@d.r. Brown

av sstigation to be made public.

,; _Por your information, we have attached a brief d-cxipt&nu

‘of the Cblnillion'l procedures for handling possible wviolations of

the jct. you have any questions, please contact Maura White,
the statt I.lb.t assigned to this matter, at (202)523-‘143.

stncetely,

e Ann Elllott

Chairman
BEnclosures
: General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

The investigation now being conducted will be contid.utial
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A).
less you notify the Commission in writing that you vilb the

] NI

s

S Lo e iy




MUR No. »
Staff Maura N
202-52

RESPONDENTS: Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC;
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer

+SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ONS
° The Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC ("PCBA®") and
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, failed to file seven reports in a
timely manner during 1981-1982, in violation of 2 U.S8.C. § 434 (a)
(4) (B).
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2679

PCBA failed to file seven reports in a timely manner during
the 1981-1982 election cycle. The reports were filed between 7
and 14 days late. */

A chronic late filer notice was mailed to PCBA on December 14,
1983, requesting an explanation concerning the late filing of

reports. PCBA responded to the notice on December 27, 1983, by

8404047

stating that its late submissions were due to a misinterpretation
"of how you determine the actual filing date of reports" and to
the fact that the receipt of its monthly bank statements was

necessary before the monthly reports could be ~ompleted. t

*/ These reports are the 1981 March and September Monthlys, and
the 1982 February, March, May, June, and July Monthlys.




PCBA's response also stated that "{bJoth of th.i‘“éa

beon corrected” and- that "late filings will not oecu: ln tho

tutu:o.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), all politlnal
committees, other than the authorised conlittocs of a candadltc.

shall file monthly teports in all calendar yeats no 1ater than
the 20th day after the last day of the month and shall be
complete as of the last day of the month.

In view of PCBA's repeated failure to file its tcpntts
timely during 1981-1982, it is the reconnendatiom of thc General

0

Counsel that the Co-nission £ind reason to believe PCBA and

6 8

Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(3).

2

The explanation offered by PCBA with respect to its continual
late filing is not a sufficient defense in light of the number of

reports involved in this matter, in the General Counsel's view.

el L

8404047
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ccmse*m SECRET: zuw
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 APR l2 p“_g “

April 12, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-23

On April 11, 1984 the Commission approved the
recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a
MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been

identified as RAD Referral 84NF-23 should now become MUR 1670.

Attachment
Copy of Certification
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Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Assocation- RAD Referral 84NF-23
PAC

Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer

)
)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmons, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission ,
do hereby certify that on April 11, 1984, the Camission decided by a
vptgofs-omtdednfollmirgactimswithtespectmﬂn
above-captioned referral:
1. Open a Matter Under Review.
2. Find reason to believe the Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association-
PAC and Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §
4341a) (4) (B).
3. Approve and authorize the sending of the legal and factual
analysis and letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated April 6, 1984.
Cammissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

H¥=t-ES . 2.

Date Marjorie W. BEmmons
of the Cammission

Received in Office of Camnission Secretary - Friday, April 6, 1984 at 2:15 p.m.
Circulated to the Cammissioners - Monday, April 9, 1984 at 11:00 a.m.
Vote Deadline - Wednesday, April 11, 1984 at 11:00 a.m.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: . Office of the Commission Secretary
R
FROM: Office of General Counsel
DATE: April 6., 1984
SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-23: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

‘Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote [x] cOmpliince [X)
Sensitive [x)
Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ ]
24 Hour No Objedtion [ ] Litigation [ ]
Sensitive (]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ ]
Ihformation ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions 4

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below)
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1325 K Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20463

L AT
PIRST GENERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT? h :
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT RAD §
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 4_;'24;281 -2°S ls:ur

a

WNER. OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Assocation-PAC)
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a) (4) (B)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

On March 2, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division referred the
Pepsi~Cola Bottlers Association-PAC ("PCBA") to the Office of
General Counsel (Attachment 1).

PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(a) The Facts

PCBA failed to file seven reports in a timely manner during
the 1981-1982 election cycle. The reports were filed between 7
and 14 days late (see Attachment 1). 1/

A chronic late filer notice was mailed to PCBA on December 14,
1983, requesting an explanation concerning the late filing of
reports. PCBA responded to the notice on December 27, 1983, by

stating that its late submissions were due to a misinterpretation

1/ These reports are the 1981 March and September Monthlys, and
the 1982 February, March, May, June, and July Monthlys.




o @
-2 =

"of how you determine the actual £filing date of reports" and ed

the fact that the receipt of its monthly bank statements was
necessary before the monthly reports could be completed. PCBA's
response also stated that "([bjoth of these causes have been
corrected” and that "late filings will not occur in the future.* ;/
(b) The applicable law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), all political
committees, other than the‘authorized committees of a candidate,

shall file monthly reports in all calendar years no later than

Ty the 20th day after the last day of the month and shall be

@ complete as of the last day of the month.

© (c) Application of the law to the facts

5% In view of PCBA's repeated failure to file its reports

:; timely during 1981-1982, it is the recommendation of the General
c Counsel that the Commission open a Matter Under Review and find
< reason to believe PCBA and Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer,

() violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B). The explanation offered by

) PCBA with respect to its continual late filing is not a

o

sufficient defense in light of the number of reports involved in

this matter, in the General Counsel's view.

2/ For the Commission's information, during 1983 PCBA filed six
monthly reports between three and eight days late. To date
during 1984, PCBA has filed one monthly report a day late.
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oy Open a Matter Under Review. L
.2._ rind reason to believe the Pepsi-Cola nottlo:s aaloeiutton-
},nnc and Gotnld P. Brown, as treasurer, violated 2 u. .c. 3 434(.)

'(l)(l).
3. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross‘
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:
1 - RAD Referral
2 - Proposed letter and analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL .. .
el Mgt m |
o ’ OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: _ March 2, 1984
ANALYST: __Tony Raymond

I. COMMITTEE: Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC
(C00122671)
Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer
1040 Bayview Drive, Suite 419
Ft. Lauderdale, PL 33304

™~
e II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B);
; 11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)
S III. BACKGROUMND:
E N : Failure To Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B);
& 11 CPFR 104.5(c) (3)
T
: The Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC ("PCBA")
: O failed to timely file seven (7) Reports of Receipts and
: Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachment 2a-
. SE g). The filings were between 7 and 14 calendar days late.
- Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was
% due, and the date each report was filed.
A
B - Report Type Due Date Date Filed
March Monthly
, (2/1/81-2/28/81) 3/20/81 4/3/81
= September Monthly
y (8/1/81-8/31/81) 9/20/81 9/28/81
February Monthly
' (1/1/82-1/31/82) 2/20/82 3/1/82
n March Monthly
; (2/1/82-2/28/82) 3/20/82 3/29/82
] May Monthly
(4/1/82-4/30/82) $5/20/82 5/27/82
June Monthly
(5/1/82-5/31/82) 6/20/82 6/30/82
July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) 7/20/82 7/28/82
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A chronic late uuﬁg notice uqunu ‘ '
g:zd}.mu was sent to PCBA on December u':; 83

3 S T
- T

On December 27, 1983, PCBA filed a response with the
Commission citing two reasons for past late submissions: 1)
a misinterpretation of "how you determine the actual filing
date,” and 2) failure to receive bank statements in time to
allow for the completion of the monthly reports. The
treasurer stated that these problems have been corrected and
:hat late filing will not occur in the future (Attachment

).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:
None

1(2)
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PEPSI-COLA BOTTLERS ASSOC IATION-PAC
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION:

1981

1982

DOCUMENT

FEBRUARY MONTHLY 6,100 () 1JANG]1 -31JANES1
MARCH MONTMLY 3,916 4 1PEBS] -20FEBO) -
MARCH MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 178381 -~36rEd061
REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1EPEBO1 ~-28FER01
APRIL MONTHLY 5,993 1,932 1MWARS1 -Qtlilllf
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1MAREB1 -21HARS1
MAY MONTHLY 4,016 231 1APRE1 ~-30APRS1
JUNE MONTHLY 3,517 . 301 1MAYS1 ~J1NAYSL
JULY MONTHLY 158 $351 1JUNSL -30JUNS1
AUGUST MONTHLY 5,408 602 1JUL81 -J1JULEel
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 487 1 1AUGS1 -214UG81
SEFTEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - : - 1AUGB1 ~31AUGEL .
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1AUGS1 -31A0G81
OCTORER MONTHLY 848 1 18EPS]1 -3088P81
NOVEMBER WONTHLY 4,369 1 10€381 -310CT81 .
NOVEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 10CT81 -210CI8)
NOVEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 10CT81 -310CT01
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT0} ~-310CTI0)
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATLION 2ND 10CT81 -310CT81
DECEMBER MONTHLY 1,751 1,781 1NOVE1 ~20NOVE1
YEAR-END 4,859 4 1DEC81 -21D2CH1
YEAR-END -~ AMENDMENT - - 1DEC81 -31DECS)
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT - - 1DECB1 -31DECE1
REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1DECO1 -31DECE1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1D8CE1 -31DECH1
FEBRUARY MONTHLY 5,602 1 13AN82 -21JMS2
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1JANG2 -31JANE3

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
MARCH MONTHLY

MARCH MONTHLY

REGQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
APRIL MONTHLY

HAY MONTHLY

MAY MONTHLY

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHMLY

JUNE MONTHLY

REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

REQUEST EOR ADDITIOMNAL
AUGUST MONTMLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHWLY

PEPSI-COLA BOTILERS ASSOCIATION INC

cornntgs xanngg:Egsg'ggé;g"fggn;::ggw (cb“l 82) : Mﬁ! 1

NCN-FPARTY RELATSD

RECEIPTS "DISPURSEMENTS IYPE OF FILER . 6 6. W3

NON-PARTY QUALIPIED

INFORMAT ION 1JAN82 -31IAN02

5,306 ] 1FEB82 -32828902
- AMENDMENT - - 125902 -28AUGE2
INEORMAT ION 17ED02 -207E982
2,706 3,631 1NARE2 ~21NARE2

4,307 3 1APRS2 -204PRE2

- AMENDMENT - - 1APR82 -20APRS2
INEORMATION 3 1APRE2 -20APRE3
3,906 2,693 1NAY82 -31MAYS2

- AMENDMENT - - 1MAY82 ~31RAYS2
INEORMAT ION 1NAYE2 -31MAYE3 -
5,524 235- 1JUNB2 -30JUNS2

- AMENDMENT - . - 13JuN83 -30JUN82
INEORMAT ION 1JUNS2 ~303UNE2
5,684 1 13uL82 -31JUL83

9,893 3,353 1MIGE2 -21AUGS2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COWMMISSION

COMM !‘H’y la[i XOOI‘JI'-‘BJ)B#! ’OCU!BN&S’ -9(0)0(01-02)

NON-PARTY RBLQ!ID

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSENENTS TYPE OF FILER e
COQVERAGE PATES nus m:m
PRE-GENERAL 0 12,250 : mcua -mcm, :
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT 0 12,250 10182 -130CT82
1°ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 10CT83 -1390C163 -
POST-GENERAL 1,811 6,003 140CT82 ~22M0VE2
YEAR-END 2,019 ] 2300V02 -321DEC82

T0TAL 921,763 0 35,030 0

A, Detots Qswi@ua®,

Evowt Ctn (Bv-) & 4,048
oears (n-31- 02) vl e

(b]/




EEDERAL CLECTION COMM19SION DATE 28PEDS4
cunnu:& 1 -snor4)qg.osqm7m:l9|su69 -9((:)'(03-04) PMUE 1

NON-PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE  DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSENENTS  TYPE OF FILER
COVERAGE DATES . PAGSS

P P = o - G P = e W G G P D D D N S D S o P S D T e D B = e G R s T = — B B M < s D W D 4P

PEPSI-COLA BOTTLEKS ASSOCIATION-PAC NON-PARTY QUALIEIED 1D 0C00122871
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: PEPSI-COLA BOTTLERS ASSOCIATION INC X

e i e R T T A L R I TR

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 133AN83
STATEMENT UF ORGANIZATION -~ AMENDMENT 260C103
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT a3nove3
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 20DEC82
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 2002C03 T
EEBKUARY MONTMLY 188 0 1JANS3 -31IANSS
MARCH MONTHLY 691 0 APENS2 -28E5D82
: APRIL MONTHLY 6,704 1,700 1NARSS =21MARS3
i MAY MONTHLY 6,419 200 1APRE3 -20APRE3
{ JUNE MONTHLY 2,905 500 1RAYD3 -21NAYS3
: JULY MONTHLY 2,150 500 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
AUGUST MONTHLY 1,206 (] 1JUL83 -~313uULe3
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 1,236 0 1AUGE2 -31AUGET
OCTORER MONTHLY 1,671 230 185P83 -~-20SEPB3 _ _
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 708 0 10C1683 -310CT83 = 10 SIPRC/2WE70831
NOVEMBER MONTHLY = AMENDMENT 958 (] 10CT83 -210C383 10 83FEC/a99/43SS -
DECEMBER MONTHLY 4,336 7,000 1NOVE3 -20N0VE3 11 83FEC/389/4340 £
YEAR-END 3,423 (] 1DECO3 -21BBCe3
1984 STATEMENY OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 1628084
FEBRUARY MONTHLY 4,226 1,000 1IM84 ~31IANE4 , _
TOTAL 36,113 0 11,130 ° 143 T0TAL PANRS

be RePoeg Rewvisusd .
4 Estnt Camn (u-sc-u). f 16, bt
vebrs (1-3-o4) '8 ~-o-—
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eiection on

= Greck f adares s different than Sreviousty resoned. |

1 m‘ogmm:« n Fult) § @&. TYPEOF REPORT (gnecs nwwmw
r:al-. ol. ottlers ssociationrs i Segpllle
P e P, ; ; meuunummluqm ¢ H
yngell e } 3 v 18 Quenterty Mx&?:_ﬁ
W -
\ggress (Numoe: ana Street) ' 3 October 18 Quanteriy Repons *
3108 B, “atland “ark BI1-d, : 3 donuary 31 Yoo Ena Revon”
SN " 2 Juiv 31 Mud Year Repors (Nor-eiect-an Yeur Oniy )
Ctv State ang 21P Cooe : \&J Montnty Recor for
4 ‘T 2208 t
: isuderdale, 3335 ) 3 Tweittn day repont dreceding

Teoe et € ocn.on
inthe $2e of

3 ™uretn oy revont toliowing tne Generat Erec: o=

2 FEC icent !.cation Numper i
LA SE, =1 ' on m the S:a%e of
3 = T™hicomm.ztee gudlifuc 838 MultcandCate com- [0 Terminstion Reoon
m.zee Sur.ng this Resorting Pecoc on ’ ®) s this Repon an Armenamem?
aawl . S VES £ NO
SUMMARY 'c:lum A Coiumn B
g : ) 15 Penng Catengs’ Yearto-Dure
§. Coeer.ng Period _“‘_.‘_3!_._ Theaugh 2 a8 M :
i .. )
€ Sasmoranclanuary 110 ... 1g 32,8 1,

o Clsﬁenﬂaﬁcl:!qmmnadlm!‘.maw...............:S 4"06‘.\\

2 Tew Recmshembline B, ... ... i | 2,916, 1, 1,
2 S.2:3% 1acd i~es €D and Bic! fo° Corumn A ang - N
inesBiarare BictorColumnB). .. ..., .8 44,977.¢ § “L,077,=
T TsalssosemesitrominedB) L L. et . 4. -
¢ Can - anc ot Cow of Resciag Pemoc uotract line 7100 6idl) ... 8 44,973, - 10 e lisnls
? ezt and O 23t 973 Owee TO e Comminiee '
dte=.zea o~ ScrecuieCarSchegue D) ... ... it ... 8 -O- |
*9 Tesmtg ez Onizat ons Daec BY e Conmim . i
e e *P&'e:atc:a'ﬁc~e=atcbb............ ......... ] -0- :
ce= t. cogt T cp.perp "oty Sezz= pag s --o 201" 0 ™y A"On €220 0™ T 0 For turhgr ~for=gr.on contart
hd e LiTtel prz IITIMe
‘ e Cezers Eeor 2= Sov=mon
ca e Ts Frep Ellu283:0)
M . : «T30 2323352260
Tize s Sl e 2t Tragi e
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‘pepaleCola Bottlers Auoc!nlo.—
Poutlcol Action Conmittee - .- -f ..

/31005 Onnad Pack nlv‘.
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[ v 31 Mid Your Report (Nonstection Yew Ony)
City, State and 2iP Code () Monthiy Repor ter _August, 31983 - 2

PL 3308
Ft Lauderdale, 3 ] Tweiteh doy repont preceding

(Tyose ¢! Earvan)
- T election on in the Seane of
€ Chech '° addres is different than previously repored.
2 GEC idemtification Number
c00122673 on n the St of
3. © This committee Qualified s 8 multicandidete som 3 Termination Report
mittee during this Reporting Period on ®) hmluonnmm
. tdaw) & N0
SUMMARY Column A | Column B i
§ Covering Peric _8/1/81 Througn . 8/31/81 T Por | A
_‘_Q\":."?'\-" 2 1
€ la) CoshonMend Jonuary 1, 30 . ccccecicccncocccancaans "f"‘f t $ 34,961,00
®) Cash on Mand st Beginning of ReportingPeriod . ... ........... |8 60,307,852 LR |
i) Tots! Receipts (rom Line 183. . .. v.eeecoencncereceecnd8 487,36 |8 29,677,72 |
@) Subtoral (sd lines BD) and Bic) for Column A snd 2
lines 6(a) and Bic) for Column B).....c.cccceveneeeee .. I8 60,794,.88 $ 64,638,72
7. Tow! Disbursements (from Line 28). . ccvvenecrannccacneent a8 1.08 |$ 3,844.92 |
8 Zash on Mand st Close of Reporting Period tubvact ine 7 from 8l .. {8 60,793,830 |$ 60,793,380 |
9 Deots and Obigatons Owed TO the Commirtes ’ l
(Iterrize oll on Schedule Cor Schedute D) . ..o cenre. ... ceeeand s «0e .
10 Dedss and Obligations Owed BY the Commities -1
(Iternize all on Scnedule Cor Schedule D) . .o vee e e nnne . d s «0-
1 cem.% ™t | “pve espmned ths Repon ond to the bent 6f My knowledge ond betis? For turther inlormation, sonmam:
Tt 1'ue CO’TET 9N0 OMDITTR.
. :W’ E:Ehﬂm
~ » n 90426-9530
Serald F, "rown L:wgundosl
90-24-81

Dste

NOTE: Suw-u-o" ©f 15'se e-707eOUR. ©7 NCOMDIOTE IRTOrMIUON MPV BUDIECT The DETIOn s-gaing this ReDon 10 the Densntes 0° 2U.D.° Sa3y%

r 3
2

Al previous ve-v0ne of FEC FORM J gng FEC FORM s 70 obsolete and should ao longe be veed.
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~ nEre T OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS =~ e
W.'d“mhﬂﬂ”“mnluwko'mm“.z

~ (Summary Page)
1. Neme of Commitiee (in Fult) 4. TYPE OF AEPOAT (check approprute bonesl
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association PAC @ [ Aok 18
‘ - Q) s 1 h
© 2, o /Adorm (Number and Srest) : 0 October 185 Quarnterty Raperf -
9100 €.0akland Park Bivd. 31 Yeor Eng »;.-3;”
F§.Lauderdale, Fla. 33308 C0 Jenvery 31 Yeor Eng Repent
' ([ Jutv 31 Mig Year Report (Non-elestion Yesr Onty)
Crtv. Sme snd 2P Code G Monty Repor for _January 1982
T
e B —
2 = elertion on in the Sue of
€ Chech if addrens is differert t™on previously eperud. .
] ™inieth dav repon following the Geners! Etection
2 FEC dentification Number
€00 122671 on in the Stere of
3. © This commitiee Qualified as & multicandidate com- ) Terminstion Regert

mittee during this Reporting Pericd OR e ®) o this Repont an
(dome) : o YES « NO

SUMMARY Columa A Colomn 8
This Peried Calendar Yoorqe-Dow
8. Covering Period Theough ; TS
.. (o} MMMM'.“—.-.--....................".=. N :"‘.J..v:‘.. ‘70.“3'“
®) Cash on Hand st Beginning of Reporsing Period ... ........... . f S ewA .
c) TouiMwmm'ﬂ..‘............... ......... 4 s 602.04
W) Subrow! (scd lines B) snd Bic) for Column A ard
lines 6(a) and Gic) for Column B). .. .......... $ 76,465.60 s 76 ,465.60
.Tmlbiwummmﬂmunw......:........ '_'_‘9, 1.10
Cash on Hand st Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 trom 6i8)) . . | $ 76 ,464.50 $ 76,464.50

Dedts end Oblgstions Owed TO the Commirtes ° L B
(ftemize all on Schedule Cor Schedule D) .. .......... onathy & g ot i8 .

. Dedts end Odbligations Owed BY the Committes
(temize all on Schedule Cor Schedule D) . . ..o v cveeavnns . 3 0

-

Fel
i

?
' 37138

o
b

o
™

b |

1 covtify ot 1 hgve sapmmed ths ReDon and 10 THE DESE 8 My GROWistee ond Belwl
115 17w, COvPECT PAY COMDISTD.

“voe or o' Tegpsurer
guu& = B\.ﬁ_: 2/26/82

ucufun OF TREASURER Dete

WOTE:  Suomissi0n Of 15'0. €+TONEOUS. OF INCOMDING INTOIMOLION MaY SubIECT the Derson sgning thie MeDon to the penshws o? 2L > Sa3%g

Al pravig 18 versong of FEC FORM 3 png FEC FORM 1 070 0bs0lee 910 shOUME RO longer be umd.

FEC BCAN IX .J;‘:—
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> RE?OM OF ascems AND mswnsmeun
For o Pom:ed c.mmn OM M m Amhd Co

Ve A e, by e,
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e 'ﬁfff._ j“:“ , ﬂhuuwny'qp) ‘-;L
e e K - ;
SgEa S F | saryal
et tﬂmdmﬁn'ul) T m:onmatwmm o
= z-." fi=Cola Nottlers Auochtu-- ) [ Apr® 18 Ouarner ..m LA
= > u(en Action Comnittee Q >
[:l&wtlﬂunwwluul.l? 3 =
L Number and Strest) Dm"wm o
3100 8. Oskl~nd Park Blivd, ) Jenuery 31 Yeor End Repent
(3 vty 31 Mig Year Repont (Non-stecuon Yeor Only)
City. Sate ond 21P Code (X Monthiy Report for __ERDEUREY, 1982
Ft. Lavderdale, FL 33308 3 Tt day repont preceding
- - election on in the Seate of
£ C sch if address is different then previously reporned.
() Whirtienh day report foliowing the Geners! Eiection
2 FEC ldenification Number
c0n122673% on n the Siare of
: @ 3 O This commintee Qualifisd as 8 multicondidets eom- 0 Termunoron Report
q
mittee during this Regorting Pericdon ®) s this Report an Amendment? <
o A (dow) f NO
5 SUMMARY Comume A Colomn®
« S.Canm'kriuz"z m228 82 o -.‘.*. : LR
AR
%" € W) Comontandlonusry 11982 . ....uiinnnennnnnn.. s S 2 Is 70,863,506
i ®) Cash on Hand st Beginning of Reporting Peried ... ........... {8 2¢,464.50 B st i
e () Totsl Recesots (from Line 18). . ... .......... o K {8 5,306,5¢ $ 10,008,60 ]
- @) Subtotal ad lines 6d) and Bic) for Column A snd ;
lines Bial and Bic) for Column B). .. . .oovvieenennnnnaonn {8 81,771.006 $ 81,772,316 |
c 7. Tots! Dudursements (from Line 28) . . ... . .. .................. 48 3,90 $ 5,00 j
=7 8 Cash on Hena st Close of Reoorting Period (subtract line 7 trom 6i0)) .. |8 £1,767,1¢ $ 81,767,16 |
D 5 peosang Ovligstions Owed TO the Committes . 0o
{itemuze 3!l on Schedule Cor Scheduie D) .. ... . tessiccssesesd 8 L
10 Debts sng Obligations Owed BYmcomm
{ltemize !l on Schedule Cor ScheduleD) . ... ....onee. ceeened $ =0 '

1ee=1:%y thet | Agug euarmined this ReDomn end tO the dest of My knowetge ond Dele? For turther wnlgema 0N, CONEES:

T3 IR COTTEC. AN COMDISTE
Feders' Eiecrion Comnasen
Toll Free 8004569530

[ é F,
ecal F Locet 202-523-4068

Tgown

3/22/782
Dete

NOTE  Suc~ 11:07 ©° '9'se €°v0~OUS ©F INCOMDIAE INIGIMGLIOR MBY SUDIEST The DErIoN s:gning thy Report 1o the De et ot 2U L tedng
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At p-ov.ovs vorpem of FEC FORM 3 ond FEC FORM 3p o-e obsolere and should no longe: be umd
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_ | Nome of Committee On Full) - - msonnoavmmum
" Pepsi-Cola Bottiers Assoclation = PAC (" DM“MM
r Y i . g
: . nm«m e

.3 1040 Bayview Dr. _ DM:W.“M |
N ; Sulte MiB-b20 ] Adv 31 Mg Your Rapor (Nen-slection Yosr Only)
City, Sums o0 Z1P Code E) Montty Repontor _APRIL Y8R

Ft.Lauderdale, FI. 3330

: % s olection o0 in the Sxae of
' © Cwech If sddren s @iffarers than provisusly reporesd.
- - ] irtion doy repent following $he Genersl Blection
2 FEC Wenmificstion Nuster
o 3° This commities quafifiad as 8 Snticandiden eom- Dfmh—n
4 mictse during this Reporting Frie o0 e ®) &% Aewen on Amendmon?
; = = o vEs B N0
—
(=) SABARY P Columm A Calunn §
This Perind Calendar Yosrar-Dow
~r &MW_JNIL—MM—_ RPN
” i.’ ummm‘o“oooo..o-oooooono-o---oo- .\,' .‘ ‘70.“’.“
Bl o,  ®) Cahon Mend ot Sapiring of Aeporting Paried . ............. {8 80,822.13 & I, ]
- () Towl Recaiots rom Line 1. .....cccccecccncecc-cn. 48 § 307.18 $17.922.08
Y 1) Subrots (add lines 6B) end Gic) for Column A and
3 o lirs B(a) 00 Bic) for CoMMR B). . o cvvvvccncnnnocn.n...d8 85,1293 $88,785.61
) -:i N 7. Totwl Disdursements (rom LN 3. ..o cccvcncncacsccsccccc-dB 3.10 $ 3,659.40
by X & Cash on Hend st Com of Reporting Period (bvac line 7 from 8id)) . . J 8 .2.'26-2' 3asl|z‘ n
9. Debts end Obligetions Owed TO the Commitsse I
(lternize ot on Schedkule Cor Schedle D). ... cccvevvceeeen o 48 0 e U
10. Debts snd Obligstions Owed BY the Commitaes o o (TN
(Femize ol on Scheduie Cor ShBM D) . .. ceoveverenenee.. |8 0 &‘.ﬁ§~ T

1 cortety that | hove exgmmed the Repent ond © the bant of My tnowiadge sng betie? Por further informative, eamR:
! g true, corvec: pnd COMBIol.

Gerald F. Brown . . . Toh Fras 5004209830

of Tramwer

SIGNh Y URE OF TREASURER Oom

Tvoe o

‘ NOTE:  Submm.0r of 18im0. SYTONEDME. §F INCOMPIES INTErMEtION MBY SUbIECT The DErIDN Bgrung this Repon te the persnen o? 2UL" $a3%

At preveeus verporn of FEC FORM 3 ang FEC FORM Js ore adeoiere ond chould ne longer be ued.
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! pepsi<Cola Bottless Auo:lsth-.
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Sulto 419

3 2uiv 31 Wi Yaer Report (Non-election Yesr Only) -

Cav. State ond 21P Code P (x] Monthiy Report for May 1982

Ft Lauderdale, PL 33300 "
| ] Twelfth doy report precading <
= (Yype o Bisrr.on)
clectionon ________ in the Stme of

] ™inueth doy report followng the Generat Esection

S Ohwck if sddrem is different Than prevously repenag.
2 FEC gemification Number

00122671 , o - the Scome of
S 3. = This commirtes quatified as 8 multicandidate com- O Yerminstion Report
o] mittee Guring ths Reoonting Pericg on . ®) & this Repont on 14
ta N dem) o V&S NO
- S | SRS | cwevewoe
{ S Cuvering Perica 5/1/82 Theougn 3/31/82 T e
=t Cmontina ey LB .ot LR RRETE T g 90,263.86

= : Cash on Hang 5 Beginning of RepornngPerod ... ........... .8 85,126.21
3 =* & Toml Aece:cts fromLine 18}, .. ...... errerieieeeiie.a8 3,006,628 21,828,67
b - ! Sudtots! 1< lines S®) and Bic) for Column A snd . i
; wnesSistanc GicrforColumn B). .. ..o viiiiiieea ..o 48 89,032,883 & 92,092,23
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -
14 December 1983

Gerald F. Brown, Treasurer

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association
= PAC

1040 Bayview Drive, Buite 419

Pt. Lauderdale, FL 33304

Identification Number: C00122671
Reference: 1981-82 Blection Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Brown:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the PFederal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Report e Due Date Date Filed
March Monthly

(2/1/81-2/28/81) 3/20/81 4/3/81
September Monthly

(8/1/81-8/31/81) 9/20/81 9/28/81
February Monthly

(1/1/82-1/31/82) 2/20/82 2/28/82
March Monthly

(2/1/82-2/28/82) 3/20/82 3/29/82
May Monthly

(4/1/82-4/30/82) 5/20/82 5/27/82
June Monthly

(5/1/82-5/31/82) 6/20/82 6/30/82
July Monthly

(6/1/82-6/30/82) 7/20/82 7/28/82

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response

1(13)




! not&ct lntou taking action in this nttnt. b ¢

¢ or have any questions rogudiug this matt
21 free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800)
10001 number is (302) 357-0026. i o3

8incerely,

Michael B. Piller
Chiet
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division
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Nr. Nichae! B, Flller
Reports Analysis Divisien
Federal Clection Commission
1325 K Strest, N.W.
Vashington, 0.C. 30063

Re: lnguiry MMQ-2

1.0, £CO01226M

Subject: 1981-1982 Election Cycle Raperts

Sear Nr. Flller:

The follawing Is In response to your letter dated December 14, 19893.

Upon discussions with the persen responsible for preperation of the
sonthly required reports to your organigzstion | find that:

1. A aisinterpretation on cur pert of how you determine the
actual fliling dete of reports hes prevelled.

2. Oelay in filing on occasten Nhes occured because of the
necessity of recelving cur monthly bank statement In time
to altlow the completion of the financlial dats required
in the sonthly reports.

Both of these causes have been corrected.

=
(- ]
<
S
4
<F
€
(o)
)
&
<

You have my assurance thet late fllings will not occur in the future.
Thank you for bringing this sater to my attention.
Very truly yours,

g»-ﬂ‘ '&._

Gerald F.Browm
lo
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

“t.l‘ 2 3!0‘!!. Treasurer

Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association-PAC
1040-Bayview Drive, S8uite 419
Port Lauderdale, Florida 33304

Re: MUR
Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association -
PAC; Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer
Dear Mr. Brown:

Oon , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Pepsi-Cola

Bottlers Association-PAC and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter within
ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Oacmens. & (1)
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. in accordance with 2 U.8.C. $§
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wi
innttinti.on to be made pubuc.

%o Gerald F. Brown

The investigation now botuz mdnet.d will be mﬂ.ﬂcnthl
37g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) tlml) .

~ por your 1n£exntion ve have atuchod a brief ducriptioa
of the cmiuion'l p:oea&uzu for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have an .z questions, please contact Maura White,

the staff er assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.
Sincerely,
Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL BL!C?ION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LEGAL Allﬁ!!lﬂ

MUR No.
Staff Ma ite
202~

RESPONDENTS : Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC;
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer

SOURCE OF hUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED-

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association - PAC ("PCBA") and

G&rald F. Brown, as treasurer, failed to file seven reports in a
timely manner during 1981-1982, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
(4) (B).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

PCBA failed to file seven reports in a timely manner during
the 1981-1982 election cycle. The reports were filed between 7
and 14 days late. */

A chronic late filer notice was mailed to PCBA on December 14,
1983, requesting an explanation concgrning the late filing of
reports. PCBA responded to the notice on December 27, 1983, by
stating that its late submissions were due to a misinterpretation
"of how you determine the actual filing date of reports®" and to
the fact that the receipt of its monthly bank statements was

necessary before the monthly reports could be completed.

S These reports are the 1981 March and September Monthlys, and
the 1982 February, March, May, June, and July Monthlys.

2(3)
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PCBA's response also stated that "([b)oth of thooé‘cadnq;fhibiﬁ
been corrected” and that "late filings will not occur ih ﬁhﬁ
future." ;

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (6) (B), all political
conmittees, other than the authorized committees of a candidate,
shall file monthly reports‘in all calendar years no later than
the 20th day after the last day of the month and shall be
complete as of the last day of the month.

In view of PCBA's repeated failure to file its reports
timely during 1981-1982, it is the recommendation of the General
Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe PCBA and
Gerald F. Brown, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
The explanation offered by PCBA with respect to its continual
late filing is not a sufficient defense in light of the number of

reports involved in this matter, in the General Counsel's view.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREEV NW.
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHING OF MUR #‘__L(ZlQ__




